## Annual Report 2020-21

# fellowship

(A society for women's socio-economic development)

Registered under Societies Registration Act-XXI of 1860:

No- 13757/601-1978-79











Tarini Bhawan, Santhia, Women's College Road, Bhadrak-756100, Odisha

Tel: 06784-250189(O), 250308(R), Cell: 09437266492

Email: fello ship@yahoo.com, farooque sm@hotmail.com

www.fellowshipngo.com



Community Advisory Board is reviewing the achievement of our T.I project



Distributing sanitizer to MTH community by our staffs.



Spot visit to a victim's in-laws house by our Director with police for counseling



Rescue to the victim by One Stop Centre



Hot spot meeting by our staffs at community level on T.I project



Inspection Team from Delhi visited our office on Targeted Intervention Project



Medical assistance to the victim by our OSC staff at DHH, Bhadrak



Home visit by OSC staffs along with police for a domestic violence case



# From the Desk of the Chief Executive

The year witnessed the worst pandemic in human history COVID-19 that resulted innumerable setbacks for the organisation. Office had to be closed down, sanitized and made to run with 50% staff, periodically. Over and above regular timely submission of report and returns, raising awareness in community, distribution of masks and sanitizers among the target groups made our work further difficult.

Despite all such difficulties, I owe a salutation to the dedication and determination of my co-workers, especially Lalatendu Mohanty, Dirctor whose commitment and guidance brought laurels to our work from Dilli to Palli.

Our March is endless; where it will end I don't know; but one thing is sure and certain that the coming generation of the organisation will keep our flag flying high in days to come.

Date: 31-03.2021 (S. M. Farooque)
Chief Executive

### Contents

A. About fellowship	3
A.1. What is fellowship?	3
A.2. fellowship's Mission	3
A.3. fellowship's Vision	3
A.4. fellowship's Strategy	3
B. Flashback - Major Achievements	4
B.1. Gender Sensitization Training in Schools	4
B.2. Maitryee Club	5
B.3. Violence Mitigation Committees	5
B.4. Alliance Building	5
B.5. Social Inclusion of Minority Community	5
B.6. Initiatives under Protection of Women from Domestic Violence (PWDV) Act, 2005	6
B.7. Corporate Partnership	6
B.8. Humanitarian Response	6
C. ON-GOING PROGRAMMES	6
C.1. Care and support programme	6
C.1.1. Family Counselling Centre	6
C.1.2. Swadhar Greh	7
C.2. Protecting Rights of Children	7
C.3. Combat Domestic Violence and Human Trafficking	7
C.3.1. 16-days Activism	8
C.3.2. Livelihood Support Programme	9
C.3.3. District Level Consultation	9
C.4. HIV/ AIDS	10
C.4.1. Targeted Interventions (TI) Project	10
C.4.2. District status as on date	10
C.4.3. Economic Rehabilitation	
C.4.4. Action for Socio-legal protection of Persons living with HIV	11
C.4.5. Helpline for MSM	11
D. SAKHI, One Stop Centre	11
E. Governing Body of Fellowship	12
F. Honor & Distinctions	12
G. Audit Report 2019-20	13
H. Fellowship in Media	16

#### A. About Fellowship

#### A.1. What is Fellowship?

Fellowship, founded in 1978 by a group of committed men and women social activists, is a community-based, non-profit, non-governmental organization. As one of the pioneer organization in the Bhadrak district, Fellowship focuses on the women's issues. Fellowship is opposed to all forms of oppression, exploitation and violence against women. It subscribes to the principles of non-sectarian and social transformation.

#### A.2. Fellowship's Mission

Fellowship believes in a just and equitable society – a society free from violence, without discrimination based on gender, religion, caste, creed and color. We strive hard to establish the rights of women and other marginalized groups like Transgender community, Sex Workers, Persons Living with HIV and Children by empowering them to take control of their lives, working in a collective manner with other group, initiating and conducting Campaign to end violence against them.

#### A.3. Fellowship's Vision

We dream of a society free from violence, without discrimination based on gender, religion, caste, sexuality, nationality and physical disability.

#### A.4. Fellowship's Strategy

In Odisha, where billion of people live in poverty and illiteracy is rampant, women and members of the excluded community face greater risks. Improving their socio-economic condition requires strong and systematic commitment and favorable govt. policies. Fellowship's basic strategy stems from the fact that 'Once the poor and marginalized increased their economic condition and assets, they used these new earnings to improve the education and health status of their families'.

Our inputs are based on the premise that by empowering self-help groups (SHGs) through social empowerment program, women and marginalized in the grassroots can effectively combat violence on them. We believe that dispute resolution through peers counseling, help reduce vulnerability and promote peace in the families. As such, we engage self-help groups in alternative dispute resolution programme called 'Vikalpa Mahila Nyaya Panchayat' at the grassroots.

We also believe in collaboration with govt. department to ensure proper implementation of the schemes for the disadvantaged including women, transgender and other sexual minority. Where there is a need, we advocate with the govt. for amendments in polices.

#### B. Flashback - Major Achievements

#### **B.1. Gender Sensitization Training in Schools:**

Reformation in society with special reference to gender differences is possible only through gender sensitization. Gender and its accompanying power relations are built all institution of society be it family, educational institution, work place, religious systems, beliefs, norms etc. It is the process which brings about changes in the thought process of people who believe man and women as different entities and so have different functions to perform in socio- economic area. 'Gender' refers to the socio cultural differences between the males and females in terms of their strength, ability, performance, wage earning capacity and social acceptability etc. In fact the biological process does not discriminate between man and woman, but socially, women are regarded as weak, need protection and hence become subordinate to men.

Gender sensitization refers to the modification of behavior by raising awareness of gender equality concerns. This can be achieved by conducting various sensitization campaigns, workshop, programs etc. Gender sensitization refers to theories which claim that modification of the behavior of teachers and parents (etc.) towards children can have a causal effect on gender equality. Gender sensitization "is about changing behavior and instilling empathy into the views that we hold about our own and the other sex". It helps people in "examining their personal attitudes and beliefs and questioning the realities they thought they know.

With the objective to sensitize youths on gender, sex and gender based violence, hoe it affects life and peace in society and how we can address the problem in the society; we conducted gender sensitization training programmes in 10 High Schools in Bhadrak and Bont Blocks. More than 2500 adolescents were sensitized under the programme.

The teachers act as facilitators to create gender sensitized environment. The teacher's role is to provide a safe space for children to express themselves and simultaneously to build in certain forms of interaction. While consolidating and constructively pushing the limits of learner's understanding, they need to be conscious of how differences are expressed. Along with the students, we also

make programmes to sensitize teachers on gender issues. And in this prospective more than 60 teachers were trained.

#### B.2. Maitryee Club:

It was another achievement of Fellowship towards the functioning of Maitryee Clubs in 10 High Schools in Bhadrak and Bont Block. The basic objective of functioning of such Maitryee Clubs is to create a knowledge banks at the school level by participatory sharing of knowledge and resources of the learners. These knowledge banks are used as resource centers, where students of both sexes mangle together to share their skills and hobbies like stamp collection, article writings, paintings, pomes etc. The concept is becoming popular among the students fast.

#### **B.3. Violence Mitigation Committees:**

Men and youth, after joining Violence Mitigation Committees, the resulted effect is very encouraging. Women from excluded communities hitherto facing violence alone and helpless are getting support from the VMCs immediately at their door step. Men are raising voice in support of women survivors of violence at appropriate forums. This has proved to be yielding desired result in making the police more responsible and accountable. The VMC not only provide alternative resolution in cases of violence against women at the occurrence but also intervene to wipe them out before a small matter becomes serious - a pro-active approach to end violence on women. Conscious efforts are made to sensitize and involve men and youth in the endeavor.

#### **B.4.** Alliance Building:

Alliance building among various stakeholders is the key factor in combating violence against women. Government organizations, local self government institutions, judiciary, non governmental organizations, police and media can contribute a great deal to end violence against women, when they work hand-in-hand. Workshops conducted at block and district level to familiarize the representative of the above institutions, with the provisions of Protection of Women from Domestic Violence Act, 2005. Regular meetings of alliance partners are held to strengthen the bond.

#### B.5. Social Inclusion of Minority Community:

As a part of Social inclusion of minority community, interactive meeting was organized with Muslim community leaders. A two-day training programme on Menstrual Hygiene Management was conducted for 40 adolescent and college going girls. From the feedback of the participants it was evident that the training

was very useful and relevant. On Protection of Women from Domestic Violence Act 2005, a training programme was conducted for women from the minority community on 24th February. 50 women leaders participated in this training programme.

### B.6. Initiatives under Protection of Women from Domestic Violence (PWDV) Act. 2005:

The Act was promulgated in India, but it failed to reach the common people having no effort for public education. From 2007, we have been organizing training, public discussions, seminars and workshops in various parts in the district to raise awareness on the provisions of PWDV Act, 2005. As a result the people in the villages are getting benefit from the training and awareness programme. With the help of VMCs survivors are filing DIR directly with the Protection Officer. By the end of 2017 DIR was filed in the court and judgments of 19 cases where declared by the court.

#### **B.7. Corporate Partnership:**

The CSR initiatives were started in April 2008 by Fellowship aiming to create an enabling working environment for the communities residing within the plant and mine periphery of HCL at Ghatsila of Jharkhand, besides, with the support of IBM we initiated community action in addressing several social issues such as trafficking on women. In the year 2008, we launched a computer literacy program for 200 students in D.N. Girls' High School, Bhadrak.

#### **B.8. Humanitarian Response:**

Fellowship has taken lead role in the district reaching out to the vulnerable and affected community by responding to their needs in natural disaster situations like flood, cyclone and fire accident sine a decade. This year in the month of September due to severe flood several villages in Chandabali and Dhamnagar Block were affected. We supported temporary shelter to 1000 households in Padhani, Dhusuri and Bhuinbruti GPs of both the Blocks. Similarly in fire accident cases we have supported taruplin sheets and ground sheets to 100 families in Bhandaripokhari and Tihidi Block of the District. And also we deployed two power boats for distribution of reliefs in the flood affectsd zones during floods.

#### C. ON-GOING PROGRAMMES

#### C.1. Care and support programme:

#### C.1.1. Family Counselling Centre:

Since 2000, a Family Counselling Centre (FCC) is running by Fellowship with support from Central Social Welfare Board (CSWB), New Delhi. Besides dealing

with cases of marital disputes, the FCC also educates people on various laws to combat violence against women and also registered and counseled the case of men. The centre closely works with District Legal Aid Service Authority. From January 2019 the FCC is functioning at District Police Office premises (Bhadrak) as Crisis Centre with direct involvement of IUCAW (Investigating Units on Crime Against Women) of Odisha Police. Till date more than 1879 cases are registered, 878 cases settled amicably, 170 cases referred to court, 98 cases to police and 08 cases to One Stop Centre for legal assistance. During the reporting year 151 cases registered in our FCC out of which 71 cases have been resolved at our end, 08 to the One Stop Centre to give them legal assistance.

#### C.1.2. Swadhar Greh:

Central Social Welfare Board, New Delhi has also sanctioned a Short Stay Home in our favor since 2004. The Short Stay Home subsequently renamed as SWADHAR GREH in 2016 to provide shelter, food, clothing and health care to women and their children who are abandoned or affected by violence. Counselling both psychological and legal, vocational training and legal aid support provided to those women for a maximum period of five years. Moreover, the women who face violence in their families pass through extreme economic crisis in their life. Fellowship supports those women to meet their livelihood who are capable of taking up entrepreneurship initiatives on their own. The reporting year shows, 58 women and 18 children admitted into the Swadhar Greh. After counseling 27 cases have been solved. 30 inmates have been provided with vocational training. 03 inmates rehabilitated on the job. Presently 31 inmates are staying in the Swadhar Greh.

#### C.2. Protecting Rights of Children:

Fellowship runs a Child Care Institute where abandoned, trafficked and run away children, most likely girl children are given shelter and boys are also given shelter up to the age of 12 years. They are provided all the facilities as per the Govt. guidelines such as Child Need in Care and Protection (CNCP). The institute works very closely with the Child Welfare Committee (CWC), Bhadrak and District Child Protection Unit (DCPU), Bhadrak. At present seventeen children are staying in the Child Care Institution. All the children are under our care and protection and we have managed to run the CCI by taking into consideration the entire guidelines on this pandemic situation Covid-19 and all the children are in safe.

#### C.3. Combat Domestic Violence and Human Trafficking

Fellowship has been playing a key role in the state to combat trafficking since 1999. The secretary of Fellowship, Mr. S.M. Farooque is the State Convener of

ATSEC, a regional level network headquartered in Kolkata, India. Centre for World Solidarity (CWS), Hyderabad sanctioned a grant-in-aid to work in five districts-Anugul, Bhadrak, Jajpur, Kendrapada and Puri to address the issue of trafficking in persons especially women and girls. As part of intervention strategies Marriage Registrations, Public awareness, Economic rehabilitation of the returnees, ensuring anti-trafficking cell functional and Training of the law enforcement are some major focus areas.

For the financial year 2020-21, ATSEC is working in 100 villages of the above mentioned districts including Bhadrak. A series of activities have been undertaken to ensure the project objectives. A brief report of the activities undertaken is mentioned here.

In Bhadrak we are closely working with the families in 3 Gram Panchayats i. e. Chandigan, Kodabaruan and Rahanja. Regular follow-up actions are being taken to avail different schemes to the families who are eligible to get those.

#### C. 4. Other Activities

On 25th November, on the occasion of International Day to End Violence against Women, a public meeting was organized in the districts. The event was organized at Chandigaon as well as at our SAKHI, One Stop Centre with about 1139 and 83 people participated including Govt. officials. They were sensitized on different aspects of trafficking and violence against women.

#### C.5. Awareness Programme on Covid-19

We have organised five awareness programmes in Bhadrak block areas during the pandemic period. Inmates of our Swadher Greh periodically prepared the home made masks and our staffs distributed the same in the meeting along with other relief s such as cooked and dry food, soap, santizer etc. Apart from this we arranged for vaccination of the needy people in the villages.

#### C.5.1. Livelihood support Programme:

Under Livelihood Support programme we identified some women beneficiaries who are economically poor and prone to trafficking. We have provided them direct cash benefit to initiate some income generation activity to sustain their livelihood. Three such women have been provided with the support in Bhadrak for this year.

#### C.6. HIV/AIDS

#### C.6.1. Targeted Interventions (TI) Project:

Targeted Interventions (TI) are a specific set of intervention in HIV/AIDS

Control programme meant specifically to reach out to groups seen to practice high-risk behavior known as HRG (High Risk GROUP). HRGs are divided into Core Groups comprising Female Sex Workers (FSWs), Injecting Drug (IDUs) and Men having Sex with Men (MSM). The goal is to saturate coverage of high-risk groups. Apart from prevention of HIV infection, this facilitates prevention and treatment of sexually transmitted diseases as they increase the risk of HIV infection, and are linked to care, support and treatment services. The main components of the TI projects are Behavior Change Communication, Condom Promotion, STI care and treatment, Enabling environment, Community organization and ownership building, Linkage with service.

We are implementing the TI Project in Bhadrak in collaboration and support of Odisha State AIDS Control Society (OSACS) since 2006. As on March, 2021 we are working with 497 FSWs and 239 MSM and 48 TG.

The TI project of Fellowship has extended its work to form CBOs among FSWs and MSM. Two community based organization has been formed, one in FSW sector named SAKHI and another is SANTISEVA in MSM sector. Now Santiseva is self-sufficient and Sakhi is crawling. Both are having legal entity and they are registered under India Trust Act. They have got success for liasioning with different agencies. The CBOs also arranged meetings and seminar on the eve of International Sex Workers Rights Day (3rd March, 2021) and International Women's Day (8th March, 2021). They are taking leading role to take the advocacy program ahead on different issues like pension for Sex Workers, Education for the children of FSWs and fighting against discrimination towards Transgender.

#### C.6.2. Economic Rehabilitation:

Two community based groups of MSMs have been formed in Bhadrak (Santiseva – 52 members) and Dhusuri (Saraswati – 31 members). Both the CBOs are registered under Trust Act in Bhadrak. This is the first CBO of Maichiya and Hijra. 22 members of the Saniseva group have been financially supported for self-employment. Santiseva, the CBO is functioning independently since 2012. Under social entitlement schemes, 55 HRGs received Ration Cards, 96 were linked to Pradhan Mantri Jandhan Yojana and Pradhan Mantri Surakhya Yojana.

#### C.6.3 Helpline for MSM:

A "Telephonic H-line" for MSM, Hijra & Maichiya is running in our office since last three years. A telephone number is working especially for counseling service.

#### C.6.4. Action for Socio-legal protection of Persons living with HIV:

Persons Living with HIV (PLHIV) face unspeakable discrimination in the

society as well as in the families. With the objective to protect their rights, we launched a project called Action for Socio-legal Protection (ASLP) of PLHIV in the district since July 2012. The main objective this project is to aware the PLHIV about various social benefit schemes in GO & NGO sectors and creating avenues for linkages.

#### D. SAKHI, ONE STOP CENTRE

One Stop Centre is functioning since 2nd October 2019. This SAKHI, One Stop Centre is located at Old Collectorate, Bhadrak. The project seeks to provide integrated support and assistance to women affected by violence both in public and private place. To facilitate immediate emergency and non-emergency access to range of service including medical, legal, psychological and counselling support under one roof to fight against any form violence against women. From 2nd October 2019 to 31st March 2021, 298 cases on different issues of women were registered. Out of which 135 cases have been solved and assistance such as Police Assistance, Medical Assistance, Legal Assistance, Psycho-Social Counselling, Shelter and other helps were provided.

#### E. PRADHAN MANTRI ADARSHA GRAMYA YOJANA (PMAGY)

The District Authority has sanctioned a project since Feb, 2021 under the name "Pradhan Mantri Adasha Gramya Yojana (PMAGY)". The objective of this Project / Scheme is to ensure integrated development of the selected villages with more than 50% SC population, inter alia, there is: (a) Adequate Infrastructure: All requisite infrastructure necessary for the socio-economic development needs are to be provided under the Scheme. To implement this scheme we have to form VLC, undertake house hold Survey, Uploading of Data in PMAGY, Need Assessment of the villages & Preparation of VDPs etc. Till date we have completed formation of Village level Committee in all seven villages at Tihidi block under Bhadrak district in collaboration with D.W.O, B.W.O & BDO.

#### F. Governing Body of Fellowship:

SI No	Name & Address	Designation	Qualification	Profession
01	<b>Prof. Jharana Pattanaik</b> Kuansh, Bhadrak-756100	President	M.A.	Retired Professor
02	S. M. Farooque Yusufpur, Bhadrak-756100	Secretary	M.A.	Social Activist
03	<b>Lalatendu Mohanty</b> Kuansh, Bhadrak-756100	Director	M.A., LL.B	Retd. Bank Officer
04	Pradeep Kumar Pradhan Aharpada, Bhadrak-756128	Joint Secretary	M.A., MSW	Social Activist
05	<b>Md. Furquan Ali</b> Mulla Sahi, Bhadrak-756100	Treasurer	Graduate	Business
06	<b>A. Q. Khan</b> Qazi Mohalla, Bhadrak-756100	Member	B.Sc.	Community Leader
07	<b>Urvasi Samal</b> Kuapada, Geltua, Bhadrak-756100	Do	Matric	Social Activist
08	Shakuntala Nayak Apartibindha, Bhadrak-756100	Do	M.A, B.Ed.	President's Award winner teacher
09	<b>Yasoda Jena</b> Keshpur, Gopalbindha, Bhadrak	Do	HSC	Social Activist

#### **G.** Honor & Distinctions:

- Convenor, ATSEC Odisha Chapter
- Nominated member in the District Vigilance and Monitoring Committee
- Member, District level Mid-Day meal monitoring Committee.
- Member, Purchase Committee, SSA, Bhadrak
- Member, District level Survey Committee under Prohibition of Manual Scavengers and their Rahabilitation Act, 2103 under Welfare Department
- Member, Executive Committee, DHH, Bhadrak

#### H. Audit Report 2020-21

B.N.Das & Associates.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

O.T. MARKET, BANKA SAHI, BHADRAK -756100, ODISHA. PHONE NO.: -251630 (O), 250077 (R) & 241880 (R) MOBILE NO.: 09337661301, 09437060371

#### M/S, FELLOWSHIP AT: TARINI BHAVAN, SANTHIA, P.O/DIST: BHADRAK.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2021

EXPENDITURE.		AMOUNT(Rs)		INCOME.		AMOUNT(Rs)
To T.I.Project (Bdk) To F.C.C To C.C.I To General A/C To C.W.S To Swadhar Gruha To One Stop Centre To DEPRICIATION T.I.Project (Bdk) F.C.C	578.00 99.00	1,644,953.70 328,500.00 171,304.84 188,918.98 278,382.05 1,488,949.00 2,986,886.06		T.I.Project (Bdk)  GRANT-IN-AID RECEIV T.I.Project (Bdk) F.C.C C.W.S One Stop Centre C.C.I	ED FROM: 1,865,325.00 255,600.00 275,000.00 2,842,737.00 25,000.00	58,340.4 5,263,662.0
General A/C  To Excess of Income over Ex	174,560.20	175,237.20	,	F.C.C C.C.I General A/C	25,000.00 165,300.00 620,500.00	
One Stop Centre General A/C C.C.I	53,650.94 267,030.82 19,016.16	344,131.42	Ву	GRANT-IN-AID RECEIV F.C.C One Stop Centre Swadhar Gruha	52,013.50 194,000.00 1,453,884.00	810,800.0
To <u>GRANT RECEIVED BUT NO</u> T.I.Project (Bdk)	284,907.32	284,907.32	Ву	BANK INTEREST. T.I Project (Bdk) C.W.S Swadhar Gruha F.C.C C.C.I One Stop Centre General A/C	5,438.80 2,444.75 4,246.00 419.00 21.00 3,800.00 10,010.00	1,699,897.50
				Condom Social Market Excess of Expenditure C.W.S Swadhar Gruha	ted (T.I.Pro.)	26,379.5 1,334.8 31,756.3
N		7,892,170.57		d ·		7,892,170.5

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

PLACE: BHADRAK. DATED: 15 & ASSOC

For B.N.DAS & ASSOCIATES

B.N.DAS,F.C.A. Partner M.No-53609 F.R.N.318051E Secretary Fellowship

B.N. Das & Associates. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

O.T. MARKET, BANKA SAHI, BHADRAK -756100, ODISHA. PHONE NO .: -251630 (O), 250077 (R) & 241880 (R) MOBILE NO.: 09337661301, 09437060371

#### M/S, FELLOWSHIP AT: TARINI BHAVAN, SANTHIA, P.O/DIST: BHADRAK.

LIABILITIES.	NSOLIDATED	AMOUNT(Rs)	ET AS ON 31ST MARCH 20 ASSETS.		AMOUNT(Rs)
		Autoort (its)	ACCETO.		AMOUNT
GENERAL FUND:			FIXED ASSETS: (After De	pn.)	
General A/C	3,893,932.85	100	General A/C	1,190,195.87	* 1
T.I Project (Bdk)	40,399.12		(A.Rikshaw, P. Cost, Laptop)	.,	
C.W.S	0.95		F.C.C	887.00	
F.C.C	3,913.70		T.I Project (Bdk)	4,400.20	*
One Stop Centre	56,642.78		g-75-5 - 54-54-54-54-54-54-54-54-54-54-54-54-54-5	-	1,195,483.0
Swadhar Gruha	705.00	-33	LOAN & ADVANCES		113213230
C.C.I	20,482.00		General A/C	2,340,000.00	
		4,016,076.40	Salarina and Article		2,340,000.00
UNSECURED LOAN:		The second recognition	<b>CLOSING BALANCE</b>		
F.C.C	52,013.50	100	CASH IN HAND:		
One Stop Centre	550,000.00		F.C.C	8.00	
General A/C	202,622.50		C.C.1	9,336.00	
Swadhar Gruha	1,691,000.00	1	Swadhar Gruha	850.00	
		2,495,636.00	One Stop Centre	256.00	
GRANT RECEIVED BUT NO	T SPENT	22.0	- Augusta Company		10,450.00
T.I.Project (Bdk)	284,907.32		CASH AT BANK:	3	
		284,907.32	General A/C	566,359.48	
CURRENT LIABILITIES			Swadhar Gruha	185,396.00	
One Stop Centre	284,742.00		C.W.S	0.95	
		284,742.00	F.C.C	3,018.70	
			One Stop Centre	155,128.78	
		9.0	C.C.I	11,146.00	
			T.I.Project (Bdk)	320,906.24	
				Tra	1,241,956.15
		200	<b>GRANT IN- AID RECEIV</b>	ABLE	
			F.C.C	52,013.50	
			One Stop Centre	736,000.00	
			Swadhar Gruha	1,453,884.00	
	100				2,241,897.50
	0.00		MISC. EXPENDITURE	100	
		2	Swadhar Gruha	51,575.00	4
			of the same of the		51,575.00
		7,081,361.72			7,081,361.72

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

PLACE: BHADRAK. DATED:

For B.N.DAS & ASSOCIATES

B.N.DAS, F.C.A. Partner M.No-53609 F.R.N.318051E

Secretary Fellowship B.N.Das & Associates.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

O.T. MARKET, BANKA SAHI, BHADRAK -756100, ODISHA. PHONE NO.: -251630 (O), 250077 (R) & 241880 (R)

M/S, FELLOWSHIP

AT: TARINI BHAVAN, SANTHIA, P.O/DIST: BHADRAK.

CONSOLIDATED RECEIPT AND PAYMENT ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2021

RECEIPT.		AMOUNT(Rs)	PAYMENT.		AMOUNT(Rs)
O OPENING BALANCE:			By T.I.Project (Bdk)		1,644,953.70
CASH IN HAND:			By F.C.C		287,000.00
F.C.C	8.00		By C.C.I		171,304.84
C.W.S	70.50		By General A/C		188,918.9
C.C.I	630.00	75 1174	By C.W.S		278,382.0
	240.00		By One Stop Centre		3,244,144.0
One Stop Centre	850.00		By Swadhar Gruha		1,488,949.0
Swadhar Gruha	650.00	1,798.50	By LOAN & ADVANCES		1,400,040.0
		1,750.00	General A/C	1,740,000.00	
CASH AT BANK:	00 704 04		F.C.C	247,500.00	1,987,500.0
T.I Project(Bdk)	93,761.34		THE STREET STREET STREET	Name and Address of the Owner, where the Party of the Owner, where the Owner, which is the Owner, w	20,300.0
General A/C	168,024.46	1.000	By Purchase of Furniture(Ge	in. AVC)	20,300.0
Swadhar Gruha	19,909.00	3 118 56	By CLOSING BALANCE:		
C.C.I	835.84	1.00	CASH IN HAND:	000.00	
F.C.C	8,999.70	1.00	One Stop Centre	256.00	1 2 2 3
One Stop Centre	2,751.84	1,050	F.C.C	8.00	279.00
C.W.S	867.75	town a sales	C.C.I	9,336.00	
		295,149.93	Swadhar Gruha	850.00	10,450.0
O GRANT-IN-AID RECEIVED	FROM:		CASH AT BANK:		
C.W.S	275,000.00	9.50	One Stop Centre	155,128.78	N. LEVY.
Swadhar Gruha	1,381,190.00	11000	General A/C	566,359.48	
F.C.C	503,100.00		C.W.S	0.95	
C.C.I	25,000.00		F.C.C	3,018.70	
One Stop Centre	2,842,737.00		Swadhar Gruha	185,396.00	Eq. 9
T.I.Project (Bdk)	1,865,325.00	7	C.C.I	11,146.00	
	Section 1	6,892,352.00	T.I.Project (Bdk)	320,906.24	1,241,956.1
TO MATCHING CONTRIBL	JTION				10.70
C.C.I	165,300.00				
General A/C	620,500.00	_			1.00
F.C.C	25,000.00				· `
	AND THE PERSON NAMED IN	810,800.00			
TO BANK INTEREST.					
T.I Project - (Bdk)	5,438.80				
Swadhar Gruha	4,246.00	1,367			
C.W.S	2,444.75				
F.C.C	419.00	1000			
C.C.I	21.00	. 37			
One Stop Centre	3,800.00				Section 1
General A/C	10,010.00				
General AC	10,010.00	26,379.56			
To UNRECURED LOAN		20,073.00			
To UNSECURED LOAN.	550,000.00	\$ 3973			
One Stop Centre	269,000.00	45.00			Section .
Swadhar Gruha					2.5
General A/C	83,109.00				
	A/TIDes)	902,109.00			
To Condom Social Marketed (T.I.Pro.)		1,334.80			
To CORPUS FUND Withdr	awı	1,633,935.00			

IN TERMS OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

PLACE: BHADRAK.

DATED:

BHADRAK ES

For B.N.DAS & ASSOCIATES

B.N.DAS,F.C.A. Partner M.No-53609 F.B.N.318051E **Secretary** Fellowship

#### H. Fellowship in Media:

# ସଖି ସଚେତନତା କାର୍ଯ୍ୟକ୍ମମ



ଡିହିଡି, ୨୭/୧୧(ଇମିସ): ନିର୍ଯାଚିତ ମହିଳା ଏବଂ ବାଳିକାମାନଙ୍କ ସମନ୍ତିତ ସୁବିଧା (3 ସହପୋଗ ପାଇଁ ତିହିଡ଼ି ଥାନା ପରିସରରେ ଏକ ସଚେତନତା କାର୍ଯ୍ୟକ୍ରମ ଅନୃଷ୍ଠିତ ହୋଇଯାଇଛି । ଅତିରିକ୍ତ ଏସପି ବିକାଶ ଚନ୍ଦ୍ର ଦାଶଙ୍ଗ ସଭାପତିତ୍ୱରେ ଅନୃଷ୍ଠିତ ସଭାରେ ଭଦ୍ରକ ଫେଲୋସିପର ନିର୍ଦ୍ଦେଶକ ଲଲାଟେନ୍ଦ୍ର ମହାର୍ଚ୍ଚି, ଚାନ୍ଦବାଲି ଏସଡିପିଓ ଉମାଶଙ୍ଗର ମହାରଣା, ତିହିତି ଆଇଆଇସି ରମେଶ ଚନ୍ଦ ସିଂ, ଫେଲୋସିପ କୋଡିନେଟର ସ୍ୱପ୍ନାରାଣୀ ଜୀବନଜ୍ୟୋତି ସଂଗଠନର ସମ୍ପାଦକ ଧୀରେନ୍ଦ୍ର ସାହୁ ପ୍ରମୁଖ ଯୋଗ ଦେଇଥିଲେ । ଅନ୍ୟମାନଙ୍କ ମଧ୍ୟରେ

ଭାଟପଡ଼ା ସରପଞ୍ଚ ସ୍ୱର୍ଣ୍ଣମୟୀ ଜେନା, ବୃକ ବିଜେଡି ସଦ୍ଭାପତି ରଘ୍ନାଥ ପଣ୍ଡା, ବରିଷ୍ଟ ନାଗରିକ ସଂଘର ବିଭୃତି ଭୂଷଣ ସେନାପତି, ରାମନାରାୟଣ ନାୟକ ବଲ୍ପବ୍ୟ ଦେଇଥିଲେ। ବୃକ କଂଗ୍ରେସ ସଭାପତି ସରୋଜ ଦାସ, ଗଣେଶ ମଳିକ, ସମାଳସେବୀ ପ୍ରତାପ ଜେନା, ଜଗନ୍ନାଥ ନାୟକ, ଅତିରିକ୍ତ ଆଇଆଇସି ଡପନ କୁମାର ପ୍ରଧାନ, ଏଏସଆଇ ବନମାଳି ବାରିକଙ୍କ ସମେତ ତିହିଡ଼ି ଥାନାର ସମସ୍ତ ଅଫିସର ଓ କର୍ମଚାରୀ ଉପସ୍ଥିତ ଥିଲେ। ଫେଲୋସିପର ସଦସ୍ୟା ବୁମକି ସାହୁ, ବନୀତା ବେହେରା, ଆଫିଫା ଖାତୁନ ଇରିଥିଲେ । କାର୍ଯ୍ୟକ୍ମ ପରିଚାଳନାରେ ସହଯୋଗ

# ଫେଲୋସିପ୍ ସଧାରରେ କର୍ମଶାଳା ଲ୍ୟ ବିବାହ ଏକ ବ୍ୟାଧ, ସଚେତନତା ଏହାର ଔଷଧ'

ଉତ୍ତର,୩୦୧୧(ସମ୍ମା: ମହିଳା ଓ ବାଦିଳା ହିଂସା ନିରୋଧ ସସ୍ତାହ । ଏହି ଦ୍ୟାଧିର ମହୌଷଧି ହେଉଛି କେବକ ସରେଚନିତ୍ୱା ଲୋକେ ପାଳନ ଅବସ୍ତରରେ ଆଳି ଅପରାଦ୍ୱରେ ଲଡ଼କ ଫେଲୋବିପ୍ ବ୍ୟାର - ଦେତେ ସତେତନ ହେବେ ଏ ବ୍ୟାଧି ମୃତପୋଳ ହୋଇ ପାରିକ ଗ୍ରହରେ ବାଲ୍ୟ ବିବାହ ପ୍ରତିରୋଧ କର୍ମଣାଳା ଅନୁଷ୍ଠିତ ହୋଇଥିଲା । ବୋଲି ମତ ପ୍ରକାଶ ପାଇଥିଲା । ଅଧିବର୍ତ୍ତା ଶ୍ରସ୍ତର ମହାରି ତାଙ୍କ



ବଲ୍ଲବ୍ୟରେ ଜଣେ ୧୮ ଜର୍ଗର କମ ବାଳିକା କିମ୍ବ ୨୧ ବର୍ଷର କମ୍ ବାଜକର ଶାରିରୀକ ଅଭିବୃଦ୍ଧି ଘଟିଥିଲେ ମଧ୍ୟ ଧାନସିକ ପ୍ରରରେ ସେମାନେ ନିଜକ୍ଲ ଏକ ପରିବାର ଭାବେ ରହିବା ପାଇଁ ସଖନ ହୋଇ,ନ ଥାଅନ ବୋଳି ମତ ପୋଷଣ

ଫେଲୋବିପ୍ର ଅଧ୍ୟକ୍ତ ଲଲାଟେଡ୍ଲ ମହାନ୍ତିଙ୍କ ଏସୋଜନାରେ ଅନୁଷ୍ଠିତ କରିଥିବା ବେଳେ ସାମ୍ବାଦିକ ଖୃତ୍ପକ୍କ ମିଶ୍ର ଏହି ଆଇନରେ ପରିବର୍ଜନ ଏହି କର୍ମଣାଳାରେ ସରାପତି ପ୍ରାଧାର୍ପିକା ଝରଣା ପଟ୍ଟନାସକ, ହେବା ଜରୁଭି ବୋଲି କହିଥିଲେ । ସେତେବେଳେ ଆଇନ ପ୍ରଶରନ ସମ୍ପାଦକ ଫାରୁକ୍ ଭାଇ, ଅନିଥି କୁଲ୍ନେନାଇଲ କୋର୍ଡର ସଦସ୍ୟ ହୋଇଥିଲା ସେତେବେଜର ପାର୍ଶିପାସ୍ପିର୍କ ପରିସ୍ଥିତି ପରିବେଶକୁ ନେଇ ଅଧିବଳ୍ପ ଶିବ ପ୍ରସାଦ ମହାନ୍ତି ପ୍ରାଧାରିବା ଜ ରାଧାରାଣି ମହାପାତ୍ର ବାକକ ବାଳିକାଙ୍କ ପାଇଁ ବରସ ଧାର୍ଯ୍ୟ ହୋଇଥିଲା । ଏବେ ତାହାଇ ସାମ୍ବାଦିକ ତପନ କୁମାର ମ୍ପିଷ୍ଟ ଛାତ୍ରୀ କଳ୍ପନା ନାୟକ ଯୋଇ ପରିବର୍ତ୍ତନ ହୋଇଥିବା କାରଣରୁ ବାଳକ ବାଳିକାଙ୍କ କ୍ରୟ ଧାର୍ଯ୍ୟ ଦେଇଥିଲେ । ବାଲ୍ୟ ବିକାହ ହେଇଛି ଏକ ବିରାଟ ସାମାଳିକ ବ୍ୟାଧା । କରାଯିବା ନେଇ ଶ୍ରୀ ମିଶ୍ର ମତ ପୋଷଣ କରିଥିଲେ । ଶତବେ ବାଲା



ଦିବାହ କ୍ଷେତ୍ରରେ ଉତ୍ରହ ଜିଲ୍ଲା ଅନ୍ୟ ଜିଲ୍ଲାମାନଙ୍କ ବୃକନାରେ ଯଥେଷ ହଳ ସିଟିରେ ରହିଛି ଅନ୍ୟ ଜିଲ୍ଲାମାନଙ୍କ ଠାରୁ ଉତ୍ତକ ଜିଲ୍ଲା କାଲ୍ୟ ଦିବାହ ପରିସଂଖ୍ୟାନ୍ତରେ ବହୁ ତଳେ ରହିଛି ବୋଲି ଶ୍ରୀ ମହାରି କହିଥିଲେ । ଏହି ଅସ୍ୟରରେ ସ୍ଥାର ଗ୍ରହର ଅନ୍ତେତାସୀ ଛୋଟଛୋଟ ପିଲାମାନେ ବାଲ୍ୟ ବିବାହ କରିବା ଏକ ଅପରାଧ ବର୍ଶାଇ ଏକ ନାଟିକା ପରିବେଷଣ କରିଥିବଲ । ଶେଷରେ ସହାପତି ଶ୍ରୀମତୀ ପଟ୍ଟନାଣ୍ଡାନ ଧନ୍ୟବାଦ ଅପଶ ବର୍ତ୍ତିପ୍ରଲ । ଏହି କାର୍ଯାକ୍ତମକୁ ଶିଶୁ ଯହ କେନ୍ଦ୍ର ଓ ସଧାର ବୃହ ଅଧ୍ୟକ୍ଷ ଯୋଗନାୟ ଚାନ୍ଦ ପଡ଼ିତାକନା କରିଥିଲେ ।



Home visit by One Stop Centre staffs for a domestic violence case



Prabhat Pheri on the Pradhan Mantri Adashra Gramya Yojana at Tihidi block



Counseling on the Domestic Violence at our Family Counseling Centre at S.P office, Bhadrak



Advocacy with police programme at Bhadrak Rural police station



Bidding farewell to Addl. S.P Sri Bikash Dash at our OSC



Village level meeting with VLC members for Pradhan Mantri Adarsha Gramya Yojana at Tihidi



End Violence Against Women programme at our One Stop Centre



Visit of Dr.Pravash Achraya Rastriya Sampadak Lok Sebak Mandal and C.E.O, the Samaj



Observation of Independence Day at our OSC



Programme on Kasturiba Gandhi Jayanti at Chandigaon



Programme on End Violence Against Women at our One Stop Centre



Bidding Farewell to Addl. S.P Sri K.C. Parida at our One Stop Centre



Celebration of International Women's Day at our One Stop Centre



Advocacy with Police Programme at Dhamnagar Police Station





The Swaraj of my-our-dream recognizes no race or religious distinctions. Not is it to be the monopoly of the lettered persons or yet of moneyed men. Swaraj is to be for all, including the

former, but emphatically including the maimed, the blind, the starving, toiling millions.

... Mahatma Gandhi